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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In compliance with Commission orders, we are sub-
mitting corrected gas well plat, in duplicate, covering Gulf's
Amanda lease, Well No. 1, located in Section 25, Townshlp 22
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. This gas well
is producing from the Blinebry Formation and is in the Blinebry
Gas Pool.

For your information, we are also enclosing a copy

of Gas Pooling Agreement which increases the size of the gas
proration unit from 120 acres to 160 acres.

Yours very truly,

encl.






